

# MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM

**Full Stack Developer** 

## **About Me**

With 4 years of experience as a professional Web developer, I have acquired the skills and knowledge necessary to make your project successful. I enjoy every step of the design process, from discussion and collaboration.

- +880 1720-115642
- **\( +44 772-487-0078**
- awesomecoder.dev@gmail.com
- Mirpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh
- https://awesomecoder.dev/

#### LANGUAGE

- English
- Bangla

AWS, Digitalocean

## **SKILLS SUMMARY**

HTML,CSS,SCSS	99%
Bootstrap, Tailwind	94%
Javascript, jQuery	90%
Typescript	95%
React.Js, Next.Js	87%
PHP[00P], Laravel	94%
WP Custom Theme	95%
WP Custom Plugin	97%
Git, Github	100%
Figma	95%
Apache, NginX	97%

### **EXPERIENCE**

UpWork Frontend Developer [Freelancer] 2018 - 2019

CoreHub.kr
Remote Developer
Jan 2022 - Sep 2022

Fiverr
Full Stack Developer [Freelancer]
Aug 2019 — Jul 2022

Mobile Web Nerd
Full Stack Developer [Remote]
Jun 2022 – Present

UseGroup [akhan@usegroup.de]
Full Stack Developer [Remote]
Jun 2022 – Present

#### **EDUCATION**

**Ghoragaca Multilateral High School**The Secondary School Certificate
2018

**Square Polytechnic Institute**Diploma In Engineering
2018-2022